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 August 15, 2024 
 
 
Clerk’s Office 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

 
Via electronic filing 

 
Re: No. 23-1363; Vicki Baker v. City of McKinney, Texas 
 Respondent’s Second Motion for Extension of Time to File Brief in 

Opposition 
 

Dear Clerk of the Court: 
 
In the above-referenced case, the Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed on 

June 28, 2024, and placed on the Court’s docket on July 2, 2024.  Pursuant to Rule 

15.3, the initial due date for Respondent’s brief in opposition was Thursday, August 

1, 2024.  Respondent filed a motion for an extension of time to file its brief in 

opposition, in response to notices from several amici curiae, on July 19, 2024.  That 

motion was granted, and the deadline for Respondent to file its brief in opposition 

was extended to and including August 30, 2024.   

Recently, Respondent has retained additional appellate counsel and new 

counsel of record to represent Respondent in this case.  Additional appellate counsel, 
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including new counsel of record, have now entered their appearances in this case on 

behalf of Respondent.  Due to engagement of new appellate counsel who will serve 

as lead counsel representing Respondent in this matter, Respondent needs additional 

time to prepare and file its brief in opposition. 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent hereby moves for an extension of time to 

respond to the petition in this case.  This extension of time is sought by Respondent 

to enable Respondent’s new counsel of record to respond to the petition, and also to 

address in Respondent’s opposition the arguments of amici curiae urged in support 

of the petition.  Respondent requests an extension of time of thirty (30) days to file 

its brief in opposition to and including Monday, September 30, 2024.  Co-counsel 

Ed Voss has conferred with counsel for Petitioner, who indicated Petitioner does not 

oppose the extension of time sought by this motion. 

This motion is not sought to prejudice any party, and Respondent does not 

believe that any party will be prejudiced by this extension of time.  This motion is 

not sought to cause unnecessary delay in these proceedings but is sought in the 

interest of justice so that Respondent’s new counsel of record has sufficient time to 

prepare a cogent and helpful response to the petition and to the arguments presented 

by amici curiae. 
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Thank you for your attention to, and considerations in, this matter. 

Best regards, 
 

 
Jesse W. (Dale) Wainwright 
Shareholder 
 
DWW:sas 
 
cc: Jeffrey Hallett Redfern   
 Institute for Justice 
 901 North Glebe Road, Suite 900 
 Arlington, VA 22203 
 Email: jredfern@ij.org 
 Counsel of Record for Petitioner Vicki Baker 
 
 Hampton Hunter Bruton 

Robinson, Bradshaw & Hinson, P.A. 
1450 Raleigh Road, Suite 100 
Chapel Hill, NC 27517 
Email: hbruton@robinsonbradshaw.com 
Counsel of Record for Professors James W. Ely, Jr., Shelley Ross Saxer, 
and David I. Callies 
 
Wesley Patrick Hottot 
Pacific Legal Foundation 
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 1290 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Email: WHottot@pacificilegal.org 
Counsel of Record for Pacific Legal Foundation 
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Caroline Cook Lindsay 
Hilgers Graben PLLC 
332 S Michigan Avenue, Suite 121, #5612 
Chicago, IL 60604 
Email: CLINDSAY@HILGERSGRABEN.COM 
Counsel of Record for Julia D. Mahoney, et al. 
 
Christopher R. J. Pace 
Winston & Strawn LLP 
2121 N. Pearl Street 
Dallas, TX 75201 
Email: crjpace@winston.com 
Counsel of Record for National Federation of Independent Business 
Small Business Legal Center, Inc. 
 
Edwin Armstrong Price Voss, Jr. 
Brown & Hofmeister, LLP 
740 East Campbell Road, Suite 800 
Richardson, TX 75081 
Email: evoss@bhlaw.net 
Co-Counsel for City of McKinney, Texas 
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